Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 9:50 AM

To: Nasca, Mara

Cc: Zhang-Torres; Heron, Teresa

Subject: RAI Response for Bartow Repowering Project (1030011-012-AC/PSD-381A)
Attachments: 1030011-012-AC RAIl Resp.pdf

A hard-copy of this document is available upon request.

ARMS PA Project ID: | 1030011-012-AC

PSD | YES NO PSD-FL-381A

Facility Name: | Progress Energy, Bartow Power Plant

Project Description: | Bartow Repowering Project Revisions

Permit Application Processor: | Teresa Heron

Processor Phone: | 850/488-0114

Processor Email Address: | Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us

Application Submitted: | May 6, 2008

Draft Permit Issued: | N/A

Document Description: | Response from Applicant regarding a
Request for Additional Information {RAI -
sent May 30, 2008)

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505

Tracking:



Recipient
Nasca, Mara
Zhang-Torres

Heron, Teresa

Delivery

Delivered: 6/30/2008 9:50 AM
Delivered: 6/30/2008 9:50 AM
Delivered: 6/30/2008 9:50 AM



